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Filing Receipt 

Filing Date - 2024-06-04 12:44:17 PM 

Control Number - 53721 

Item Number - 100 



Thomas J. Gleeson 
Chairman 

Lori Cobos 
Commissioner te? 

Greg Abbott 
Governor 

Connie Corona 
Executive Director 

Jimmy Glotfelty 
Commissioner 

Kathleen Jackson 
Commissioner 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: Susan E. Goodson 
Administrative Law Judge 

RE : Docket No . 53721 - Application of CSWR - Texas Utility Operating Company , 
LLC and Patterson Water Supply, LLC for Sale, Transfer, or Merger of 
Facilities and Certificate Rights in Dallas, Denton, Parker, Tarrant, and Wise 
Counties 

DATE: June 4,2024 

On May 10, 2024, the Notice of Approval was filed in the above-styled and numbered 

docket. However, the Notice of Approval included an incorrect map. 

Please substitute the enclosed correct map. 

vi- Printed on recycled paper An Equal Opportunity Employer 

1701 N. Congress Avenue PO Box 13326 Austin, TX 78711 512/936-7000 Fax: 512/936-7003 website: www.puc.texas. gov 



CSWR-Texas Utility Operating Company LLC 
Portion of Sewer CCN No. 21120 

PUC Docket No. 53721 
Transferred all of Patterson Water Supply LLC, CCN No. 20566 in Denton County 
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Public Utility Commission of Texas 
1701 N. Congress Ave 
Austin, TX 78701 
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Sewer CCN 
~//>| 21120 - CSWR-Texas Utility Operating Company LLC 

\ \ \| 20072 - City of Denton 
Map by: Komal Patel 
Date: April 25,2023 

Project: 53721CSWRSewer.mxd 


